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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director ‘

Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary July 20, 2005

XTO Energy, Inc.

c/o Permits West, Inc.

37 Verano Loop

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention:  Brian Wood
brian@permitswest.com

CORRECETED Division Administrative Order NSL-5161-A
Dear Mr. Wood:

Per your e-mail of Friday, July 8, 2005 (Division reference No. pMES0-520131981) calling to
the Division’s attention to an error in Division Administrative Order NSL-5161-A, dated July 6,
2005. All reference to the “Florance Well No. 24 (API No. 30-045-32607) as the well that is the
subject of this order shall be amended to accurately reflect the “Florance Well No. 74” as the correct
well. '

Further, all other provisions of Division Administrative Order NSL-5161-A shall remain in
full force and effect until further notice.

Sincerely,

S’ G

Mark E. Fesmire, P. E.
Director

MEF/ms

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
U. S. Bureau of Land Management — Farmington
File: NSL-5161
NSL-5161-A
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